BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS

PHILIPPI WYV 26416

MEMORANDUM -
TO: BOARD MEMBERS

Martin Durst

David Everson

Joanne McConnell

Adam Starks

Ron Phillips
FROM: EDDIE VINCENT, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: June 25, 2024
RE: BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The Barbour County Board of Education will meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on
Monday, July 1, 2024, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416.

Call to Order
Pledge to Flag
Invocation

Reorganization of Board —

Election of Officers

President

Vice President
Appointment of Representative to Fred Eberle Administrative Council
Appointment of Representative to WVU Extension Office
Appointment of Representative to 5 year Plan Committee
Appointment of CTE Advisory Council
Appointment of Barbour County Safety Committee
Appointment of Promise Foundation

Establishment of Regular Time for Meetings



AGENDA
July 1, 2024

Next board meetings:

July 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Office (Regular Session)
July 22, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Office (Regular Session)

Adjournment
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